

**COUNTY CHILD WELFARE SERVICE AGENCY MAILING ADDRESSES AND
EMERGENCY RESPONSE (CHILD ABUSE REPORTING) TELEPHONE NUMBERS**

ALAMEDA

Director, Alameda County
CWS Agency
P.O. Box 12941
Oakland, CA 94607
510-259-1800
www.acgov.org

ALPINE

Director, Alpine County
CWS Agency
75-A Diamond Valley Road
Markleeville, CA 96120
530-694-2235
866-900-0525 after hrs
www.co.alpine.ca.us

AMADOR

Director, Amador County
CWS Agency
1003 Broadway
Jackson, CA 95642
209-223-6550 days
209-223-1075 nights
www.co.amador.ca.us

BUTTE

Director, Butte County
CWS Agency
P.O. Box 1649
Oroville, CA 95965
530-538-7617 Oroville
800-400-0902 others
www.buttecounty.net

CALAVERAS

Director, Calaveras County
CWS Agency
891 Mountain Ranch Road
San Andreas, CA 95249-9709
209-754-6452 days
209-754-6500 nights
www.co.calaveras.ca.us

COLUSA

Director, Colusa County
CWS Agency
P.O. Box 370
Colusa, CA 95932
530-458-0280
www.co.colusacountyclerk.com

CONTRA COSTA

Director, Contra Costa County
CWS Agency
40 Douglas Drive
Martinez, CA 94553-4068
925-646-1680 central
925-374-3324 west
925-427-8811 east
www.colcontra-costa.ca.us

DEL NORTE

Director, Del Norte County CWS
Agency
880 Northcrest Drive
Crescent City, CA 95531
707-464-3191
www.co.del-norte.ca.us

EL DORADO

Director, El Dorado County CWS
Agency
3057 Briw Road
Placerville, CA 95667
530-544-7236 S. Tahoe
530-642-7100 Placerville
www.co.el-dorado.ca.us

FRESNO

Director, Fresno County CWS
Agency
2600 Ventura Street
Fresno, CA 93750
559-255-8320
www.co.fresno.ca.us

GLENN

Director, Glenn County CWS
Agency
P.O. Box 611
Willows, CA 95988
530-934-6520
www.countyofglenn.net

HUMBOLDT

Director, Humboldt County CWS
Agency
929 Koster Street
Eureka, CA 95501
707-445-6180
www.cohumboldt.ca.us

IMPERIAL

Director, Imperial County CWS
Agency
2995 South 4th Street, Suite 105
El Centro, CA 92243
760-337-7750
www.imperial.ca.us

INYO

Director, Inyo County CWS
Agency
Courthouse Annex, Drawer A
Independence, CA 93526-0601
760-872-1727
www.inyocounty.us

KERN

Director, Kern County CWS
Agency
PO Box 511
Bakersfield, CA 93302
661-631-6011 days
661-633-7227 voicemail for
mandatory reporting
www.co.kern.ca.us

KINGS

Director, Kings County CWS
Agency
1200 South Drive
Hanford, CA 93230
559-582-8776
www.countyofkings.com

LAKE

Director, Lake County CWS
Agency
P.O. Box 9000
Lower Lake, California 95457
707-262-0235
www.co.lake.ca.us

LASSEN

Director, Lassen County CWS
Agency
Post Office Box 1359
Susanville, CA 96130
530-251-8277 days
530-257-6121 Sheriff
www.co.lassen.ca.us

LOS ANGELES

Director, Los Angeles County
CWS Agency
425 Shatto Place
Los Angeles, CA 90020
800-540-4000 In-State
213-639-4500 Out of State
www.lacounty.info

MADERA

Director, Madera County CWS
Agency
700 East Yosemite Avenue
Madera, CA 93638
559-675-7829
800-801-3999
www.madera-county.com

MARIN

Director, Marin County CWS
Agency
20 North San Pedro Rd, Suite
2028
San Rafael, CA 94903
415-499-7153
415-479-1601 TDD
www.co.marin.ca.us

MARIPOSA

Director, Mariposa County CWS
Agency
5186 Highway 49 North
Mariposa, CA 95338
209-966-3030
www.mariposacounty.org

MENDOCINO

Director, Mendocino County
CWS Agency
P.O. Box 1060
Ukiah, CA 95482
866-236-0368
www.co.mendocino.ca.us

MERCED

Director, Merced County CWS
Agency
Post Office Box 112
Merced, CA 95341
209-385-3000 ext 5856 or 5858
www.co.merced.ca.us

MODOC

Director, Modoc County CWS
Agency
120 North Main Street
Alturas, CA 96101
530-233-6501 days
530-233-4416 nights
www.modoccounty.us

MONO

Director, Mono County CWS
Agency
Post Office Box 576
Bridgeport, CA 93517
760-932-7755 or 800-340-5411
www.monocounty.ca.gov

MONTEREY

Director, Monterey County CWS
Agency
1000 South Main Street, Suite
209-A
Salinas, CA 93901
831-755-4661
www.co.monterey.ca.us

NAPA

Director, Napa County CWS
Agency
2261 Elm Street
Napa, CA 94559
707-253-4261
www.co.napa.ca.us

NEVADA

Director, Nevada County CWS
Agency
P.O. Box 1210
Nevada City, CA 95959
530-273-4291
www.mynevadacounty.com

SANTA BARBARA

Director, Santa Barbara County
CWS
Agency
234 Camino Del Remedio
Santa Barbara, CA 93110
800-367-0166 days
805-737-7078 Lompoc
805-683-2724 nights
www.countyofsb.org

ORANGE

Director, Orange County CWS
Agency
888 North Main Street
Santa Ana, CA 92701
714-940-1000
800-207-4464
www.oc.ca.gov

PLACER

Director, Placer County CWS
Agency
11730 Enterprise Drive
Auburn, CA 95603
530-886-5450
www.placer.ca.gov

PLUMAS

Director, Plumas County CWS
Agency
270 County Hospital Road, Suite
207
Quincy, CA 95971
530-283-6350
www.countyofplumas.com

RIVERSIDE

Director, Riverside County CWS
Agency
4060 County Circle Drive
Riverside, CA 92503
800-442-4918
800-582-9893 Rancho Mirage
www.co.riverside.ca.us

SACRAMENTO

Director, Sacramento County
CWS Agency
7001 East Parkway, Suite A
Sacramento, CA 95823
916-875-5437
www.saccounty.net

SAN BENITO

Director, San Benito County
CWS Agency
1111 San Felipe Road, Suite 206
Hollister, CA 95023
831-636-4190 days
831-636-4330 nights
www.san-benito.ca.us

SAN BERNARDINO

Director, San Bernardino County
CWS Agency
385 North Arrowhead Avenue, 5th
Floor
San Bernardino, CA 92415
800-827-8724
909-350-4949
909-422-3266 nights
www.co.san-bernardino.ca.us

SAN DIEGO

Director, San Diego County CWS
Agency
1700 Pacific Highway, M.S. P501
San Diego, CA 92101
858-560-2191
www.co.san-diego.ca.us

SAN FRANCISCO

Director, San Francisco County
CWS Agency
P. O. Box 7988
San Francisco, CA 94120
415-558-2650
800-856-5553
www.ci.sf.ca.us

SAN JOAQUIN

Director, San Joaquin County
CWS Agency
P.O. Box 201056
Stockton, CA 95201-3006
209-468-1333
Revised April 6, 2006
www.sjgov.org

SAN LUIS OBISPO

Director, San Luis Obispo County
CWS
Agency
P. O. Box 8119
San Luis Obispo, CA 93403-8119
805-781-5437
800-834-5437
www.co.slo.ca.us

SAN MATEO

Director, San Mateo County CWS
Agency
400 Harbor Blvd.
Belmont, CA 94002
650-595-7922
800-632-4615
www.sanmateo.ca.us

SANTA CLARA

Director, Santa Clara County
CWS Agency
1725 Technology Drive
San Jose, CA 95110
408-299-2071 North
408-683-0601 South
www.sccgov.org

SANTA CRUZ

Director, Santa Cruz County
CWS Agency
1000 Emeline Avenue
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
831-454-4222
831-763-8850 Watsonville
www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us

SHASTA

Director, Shasta County CWS
Agency
P.O. Box 496005
Redding, CA 96049-6005
530-225-5144
www.co.shasta.ca.us

SIERRA

Director, Sierra County CWS
Agency
P. O. Box 1019
Loyalton, CA 90118
530-289-3720
530-993-6720
www.sierracounty.ws

SISKIYOU

Director, Siskiyou County CWS
Agency
818 South Main Street
Yreka, CA 96097
530-841-4200 days
530-842-7009 nights
www.co.siskiyou.ca.us

SOLANO

Director, Solano County CWS
Agency
P.O. Box 4090 MS 3-220
Fairfield, CA 94533
800-544-8696
www.co.solano.ca.us

SONOMA

Director, Sonoma County CWS
Agency
P. O. Box 1539
Santa Rosa, CA 95402-1539
707-565-4304
www.sonoma-county.org

STANISLAUS

Director, Stanislaus County CWS
Agency
P. O. Box 42
Modesto, CA 95353-0042
800-558-3665
www.co.stanislaus.ca.us

SUTTER

Director, Sutter County CWS
Agency
P. O. Box 1535
Yuba City, CA 95992-1535
530-822-7155
www.co.sutter.ca.us

TEHAMA

Director, Tehama County CWS
Agency
P.O. Box 1515
Red Bluff, CA 96080
800-323-7711
530-527-9416
www.tehemacountyadmin.org

TRINITY

Director, Trinity County CWS
Agency
P. O. Box 1470
Weaverville, CA 96093-1470
530-623-1314
www.trinitycounty.org

TULARE

Director, Tulare County CWS
Agency
5957 South. Mooney Blvd
Visalia, CA 93277
800-331-1585 co. only
559-730-2677
www.co.tulare.ca.us

TUOLUMNE

Director, Tuolumne County CWS
Agency
20075 Cedar Road North
Sonora, CA 95370
209-533-5717 days
209-533-4357 nights
www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov

VENTURA

Director, Ventura County CWS
Agency
505 Poli Street
Ventura, CA 93001
805-654-3200
www.countyofventura.org

YOLO

Director, Yolo County CWS
Agency
25 North Cottenwood Street
Woodland, CA 95695
530-669-2345/46 days
530-666-8920 nights
888-400-0022
www.yolocounty.org

YUBA

Director, Yuba County CWS
Agency
P. O. Box 2320
Marysville, CA 95901
530-749-6288
www.co.yuba.ca.us